

To: Michael Miller
E-Mail: mlmiller@sterk.space
From: Nimesh Sangani
Date: May 03, 2021

Subject: Additional Information Request

Message:

Please address the following questions and concerns:

- 1) The NGSO BeaverCube satellite was authorized to operate in the 450.11-450.25 MHz, 401.47-401.53 MHz and 1615-1617.5 MHz bands (see File number 2280-EX-ST-2019). The condition 9 of this license (2280-EX-ST-2019) limited the transmissions from the Cambridge, MA earth station to the BeaverCube satellite to the 450.11-450.250 MHz frequency band; therefore, please remove BeaverCube from List of satellites supported under the existing license.
- 2) After fixing the condition9 and If applicant plans to continue to provide telecommands to experimental BeaverCube satellite, please provide a revised AP4 to include the 2456-2478 MHz band.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of May 03, 2021 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 61673